

Dear Parents

School Information

Our Stars

A huge 'congratulations' to our special stars this week. To achieve this award children have tried very hard to excel in an area of their learning or behaviour. Our stars this week are:

Reception	Dawson Ware	Luca Machado	Poppy Johnson	
Year 1	Blanka Korkus	Sebastian Eveleigh	Clementine Conaty	
Year 2	Cadence Laird	Lochlyn Woods	Esmé Clay	
Year 3	Amber Klatka	George Dean	Mia Underwood	
Year 4	Lily Woods	Harriet Kirk	Joanne Akinsulire	Braelie Carter
Year 5	Poppy Cunnington	Amelia Abel	Max Hallam	
Year 6	Lacie Mai Roberts Elizabeth Bland	Emily Barwell Lily Azzopardi	Ella Azzopardi	

Attendance

Congratulations to the following classes who were winners for the week commencing 13th March:

Gold Trophy	Miss Sawyer's Class (98.67%)
Silver Trophy	Ms Walker's Class (98.33%)
Attendance Ted	Mrs Woodcock's Class (97.67%) Mrs Chatham's Class and Mrs Pardoe's Class (95.33%)

Amazing Achievements

Well done to the following:

Sarah Tordoff has passed her Grade 1 Piano William Davies has achieved his Kyu Purple with white stripe belt in Karate Rhys Davies has achieved his 7th Kyu Yellow belt in Karate Harris Cootes has achieved his 8th Kyu Orange belt in Karate

Reminder - Year 5 Parent Assembly

Year 5 are due to welcome you to their assembly on Wednesday 29th March. We would ask that a maximum of 2 people attend per family. The assembly will be approximately 20-30 minutes and is an opportunity for children to share the work they have been doing this year. Parents should enter the school via the middle infant door only – at the front of the school – the door will be opened at 2:20pm.

TERMS 5/6 AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS

The club slips for all clubs in Terms 5/6 will be sent out via Parentmail next week. This will include the sports clubs which were recently shared via a Google form. As you can appreciate, the sports clubs are extremely popular and heavily subscribed.

Mrs Anderson has looked at all responses to ensure that all children are given an opportunity to take part in a sports club throughout the year. With this in mind, some children may not be successful in their 1st or 2nd choice of club and have instead been given an alternative sports club which we hope they will enjoy.

All school led clubs will commence Monday, 24th April 2023 with the last week of clubs being week commencing Monday, 10th July 2023 – **please make a note of this on your calendar**.

School Lunches

A reminder that <mark>Tuesday 28th March is the deadline for ordering meals for the first week back after Easter</mark>. The kitchen will not be able to accommodate for any unordered meals.

Class Photos

Class photos will now be taken on Friday 31st March. Please could children who ordinarily come to school in PE kit on a Friday, come in their school uniform, and bring their PE kit to get changed into at school – please make a note of this on your calendar - thank you.

Friends of Westfield - Follow us on Facebook - <u>https://www.facebook.com/FriendsWestfieldBourne</u>

Family Prize Bingo - is tonight - Friday 24th March 6pm for 6.30pm start. This event is open to pre-booked ticket holders only and is sold out. Thanks to everyone who has booked, we look forward to seeing you there. Please remember to bring cash for the raffle, refreshments and a bingo dabber if you'd like one. Thanks to Rosedale Property, Darling Princess Parties, Bowthorpe Park Farm, Cookie Box and Premier Education for supporting this event.

Mother's Day Sale - we have the final count - 593 children took part last week! Amazing support from you all and well up on last year's 501. We ran a bit tight on stock so sorry to the last few classes who had more limited choice, we'll be over buying for Father's Day in June.

We are always on the lookout for nice items to sell at these sales. If anyone works for a local business, or runs their own business, and thinks they might be able to help supply any suitable gift items for our Mother's/Father's Day Sales please do get in touch. We don't have a huge budget per item to keep to £2 per child including gift, card and bag but would generally be able to order at least 50-100 items. You can email - friendsofwestfieldbourne@gmail.com or contact us via Facebook. We would consider a future change in format/pricing for a really nice gift item.

DATE FOR YOUR DIARY - Our next event will be a grown-ups only Quiz Night on Friday 28th April. Start organising your teams of 6 now, we'll let you know soon how you can book your table.

Raffle Prizes - we'll be holding raffles at the bingo and quiz nights should anyone have anything they'd like to donate - we'd be especially grateful for any alcohol or sweet treats. You can pop them in our box at the school office, thank you!

Bourne Westfield School Lottery

Congratulations to **Mr Moore** who was the winner of the school lottery last week. The winnings increase as more people join - if you want to join for just £1 per ticket per week and have a chance of winning the weekly draw, then please go to <u>www.yourschoollottery.co.uk</u>, search for Bourne Westfield and follow the on screen instructions.

Atkinson's Announcements

Social Media Outside of School

I continue to be increasingly concerned by the number of online incidents reported to the school which happen in the evening or on weekends. Most of these occur when children use apps such as WhatsApp, tik tok and Snapchat which are not meant to be accessed by primary aged pupils. We would ask that parents are vigilant in ensuring children do not have access to these apps as many of these incidents could be avoided.

Miss K Atkinson Headteacher

EDAN Lines Domestic Abuse Service 01522 510041 <u>https://edanlines.org.uk/</u>

Providing support and assistance to men, women and children suffering, or fleeing from domestic abuse in Lincolnshire

Healthy Minds Lincolnshire <u>https://www.lpft.nhs.uk/young-people/lincolnshire/young-people/i-need-</u> more-help/healthy-minds-lincolnshire#

Providing support and treatment for children, young people and their families, who are experiencing emotional wellbeing difficulties.

Place2be <u>https://www.place2be.org.uk/</u> Place2Be is a children's mental health charity working with pupils, families and staff in UK schools.

MIND <u>https://www.mind.org.uk/</u> 0300 123 3393

Providing support for people living with a mental health problem or supporting someone with a mental health problem.

Family lives <u>https://www.familylives.org.uk/</u> 0808 800 2222 Providing early intervention and crisis support to families.